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Dear  
 
Further to your Freedom of Information Request, please find the Trust’s response below: 
 
Could the trust please provide information on 
1) The number of vacancies for psychologists  
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust (the “Trust”) is unable to provide the information requested, 
as the financial system does not hold vacancy information in the level of detail that you have asked 
for.  As at January 2020, the Trust had 347.9FTE vacancies.   
 
2) The number of vacancies for Psychiatrists 
Please see the response to question 1 above.   
 
3) The amount spent on locum doctors for a) 2017/18 b) 2018/19 c)2019/20 to date. 
The Trust spend on locum doctors is reported as follows: 
 

 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 (Year to 
date) 

 £000 £000 £000 

Locum Doctors 1,389 1,540 2,002 

 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Freedom of Information Team 
Humber Teaching NHS Foundation Trust  
Mary Seacole Building 
Willerby Hill 
Willerby  
HU10 6ED 

 
https://www.humber.nhs.uk/about-our-trust/freedom-of-information-enquiry-form.htm 
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